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, NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20508

January 26, 1988

Dear Mr. Subat:

Elizabeth Board of the White House Office of Media and Broadcast

Relations has forwarded your letter of December 7, 1987 to our
office.

I believe the enclosed copies of President Reagan's Afghanistan
Day Proclamation - 1987, and his December 27, 1987 statement will

fully explain the President's prolonged support of the Afghan
fight for freedom.

Thank you for your interest.

Sincerely,

f ) ¢ o j\/f‘
i A ; . e
Ambassador Robert B. Oakley
Special Assistant to the President
and Senior Director for
Near East & South Asian Affairs

Enclosures:
Proclamation - Afghanistn Day, 1987
Statement - December 27, 1987

Mr. Safiullah Subat

Editor

Pen at Jehad Service

12321 Trask Avenue #10

Garden Grove, California 92643
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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20508

January 26, 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR ELIZABETH 1. BOARD

Special Assistant to the President
and Director of Media and Broadcast Relations

FROM: ROBERT B. OAKLEY<8£?

SUBJECT: Correspondence on Afghanistan

We suggest that if you receive further inquiries relating to the
President's position on Afghanistan, copies of the enclosed
proclamation and statement be forwarded directly from your
office.

Thank you.

Attachments:
1. Oakley/Subat Letter of January 26, 1988
(with incoming correspondence)
. T - 7
3.0 oo _ATION 7/, 1987






THE WHI!TE HOUSE

WASHFHINGTON

Decembe: 15, 1987

Dear Mr. Subat:

On behalf of the President, I want to thank you for
vour letter regarding the reedom of Afghanistan.

You may rest assured the President truly appreciates
hearing from friends like vou who support freedom for
the Afghan people. 1In this regard I am referring your
letter and enclosures to tle attention of Ambassador
Robert Oakley, Special Assistant to the President for
Near East and South Asian Effairs.

With appreciation of your interest and best wishes,

Sincerely,

— . },//’L[/Z, SL}*”‘/NL/

— L

Elizabeth I. Board
Special Assistant to the President and
Director of Media ard Broadcast Relations

Mr. Safiullah Subat

Editor

Pen at Jehad Service

12321 Trask Ave. #10

Garden Grove, California 92643






THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE p

WASHINGTON, THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

20 JAN 1988 Z:?{;f;%;fg

Mr. Lyn Nofziger /
1526 Eighteenth Street N.W. frr '3

Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Lyn:

I agree with your perception that the President could benefit
from a visible demonstration of his resoluteness on the Afg 1in
issue in opposing Soviet domination. Although General Wardak is
an important resistance leader, and such meetings are often
useful, his claims of battles and great victories against the
Soviets last summer are not supported by our own information. I
therefore believe that a meeting with the President or myself
would not be in the best interests of our policy on Afghanistan.
Alternatively, I suggest that the Afghanistan Resistance Relief
Center contact Mr. Vince Cannistraro on my staff at 697-8879 to
arrange other meetings at the Defense Department. Bob Oakley's
staff may also be helpful in arranging a meeting at the NSC.

I appreciate your bringing this matter to my attention.

Sincerely,

/'

ce! ywward Baker
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) United States Department of State
i ‘ Washington, D.C. 20520

April 20, 1988

Mr. Ihor Dlaboha

President

United Ukrainian American Organizations
of New York

98 Second Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10003

Dear Mr. Dlaboha:

- I am responding to your letter of March 20 to President
Reagan on the issue of Soviet defectors in Afghanistan.
Congressman Bill Green of New York has also contacted the State
Department in connection with your query.

Reports that the United States is allegedly negotiating
with the Soviet Union the involuntary return to the USSR of 18
soldiers who defected from the Soviet Army in Afghanistan in
January of this year are simply not true. The United States is
not negotiating with the Soviet Union over the fate of any
Soviet prisoner or defector in Afghanistan.

With the signature in Geneva on April 14 of the Geneva
Accords, and the agreement that Soviet forces will begin
withdrawing, the question of Soviet soldiers in resistance
hands takes on new urgency. The Government of Pakistan and the
resistance are aware that we expect the Geneva Convention on
Prisoners of War to apply equally to all captives in this war.
We have encouraged the resistance to allow Soviet captives to
seek asylum abroad if they so wish. Our position is, and will
continue to be, that no Soviet soldier should be repatriated
against his will.

sincerely,

Robert A. Flaten

Director,

Office of Pakistan,

Afghanistan and Bangladesh
Affairs.
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THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE

REFERRAL
APRIL 8, 1988
TO: DEPARTMENT OF STATE

ACTION REQUESTED:
DIRECT REPLY, FURNISH INFO COPY

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:
ID: 558314

MEDIA: 1 [TER, DATED MARCH 20, 1988

TO: PRESIDENT REAGAN
FROM: MR. IHOR DLABOHA
PRESIDENT

UNITED UKRAINIAN AMERICAN
ORGANIZATIONS 7 NEW YORK
98 SECOND AVENUE

NEW YORK NY 10003

SUBJECT: REQUESTS THAT THE 18 SOVIET SOLDIERS WHO
DESERTED FROM THE RED ARMY IN AFGHANISTAN
BE GRANTED POLITICAL ASYLUM IN ...2 U.S.

Pl JvPT ACTTION IS ESSENTIAL -- IF 1 iD ACTION HAS NOT BEEN
TAKEN WITE 9 WORKING DAYS OF RE( PI SE TELEPHONE THE
UNDERSIGNED AT 456-7486.

RETURN CORRESPONDENCE, WORKSHEET AND COPY OF RESPONSE
(OR DF 7T) TO:
AGENCY LIAISON, ROOM 91, THE WHITE HOUSE, 20500

SAL] KELLEY
DIRECT R OF AGENCY LIAISON
PRESIDENTIAL COR ~ 3PONDENCE


















Dear Ed:

Nv: ‘<
Thank you for ¢ 1ding along 3 paper on the Afghan
peace settlement. It is a thoughtful paper on a timely subject.

I want to assure you that the settlement was reached through the
¢ 3jiible coordination with the Government of Pakistan,
[ ¢ >rdination continues. I hoj you will agree that the
¥ has indeed hung tough to obtain what we hope will be
o a workable peace settlement. The position of the Administration
in guaranteeing the agreement reached at Geneva, and that of the
Government,e@—ﬂak;stan, ensure that the flow of support for the

Afghi. esistance will continue and,they will not be left at a
disa« tage. We expect this will4{lead to freedom and self-
dete: ation for the Afghan peoplel and return of the refugees,

as well as Soviet withdrawal.

?‘x_.:\"-"’.' witt—tt Best regardse

Sincerely,

Howard H. Baker, Jr.
Chief of Staff to The President

Mr. Edwin J. Feulner, Jr.
President

The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D. C. 20002

HA#8) D05/ W5/l



Department of State

Suggested Draft

Dear Ed:

Thank you for sending along the Foundation's paper on the
Afghan peace settlement. It is a thoughtful paper on a timely
subject.

I want to assure you that the settlement was reached
through the closest possible coordination with the Government
of Pakistan, and that coordination continues. I hope you will
agree that the White House has indeed hung tough to obtain what
we hope will be a workabl

With all best regards

Mr. vin J. 1. c, Jr.
President,
The Heritaqe Foundation,
214 Massachusetts Avenue, MN.E.,

¥ 1ingtnn, D.C.









THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

Dear EQd:

Thank you for sending along the Foundation's paper on the Afghan
peace settlement. It is a thoughtful paper on a timely subject.

I want to assure you that the settlement was reached through the
closest possible coordination with the Government of Pakistan,
and that coordination continues. I hope you will agree that the
White House has indeed hung tough to obtain what we hope will be
a workable peace settlement. The position of the Administration
in guaranteeing the agreement reached at Geneva, and that of the
Government of Pakistan, ensure that the flow of support for the
Afghan Resistance will continue and they will not be left at a
disadvantage. We expect this will lead to freedom and self-
determination for the Afghan people and return of the refugees,
as well as Soviet withdrawal.

With all best regards,

Sincerely,

Howard H. Baker, Jr.
Chief of Staff to The President

Mr. Edwin J. Feulner, Jr.
President,

The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
We 1ington, D. C. 20002
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DEPARTMENT OF STATE
EXECUTIVE BECRETARIAT

TRANSMITTAL FORK

§/8 " 8813046

Date M2y 6, 1988

NYiF

FOR: Mr. Paul Bchott Stevens

) Executive Secretary
National Security Council
The White House

REFERENCE :
To: Howard 1 ker

From:Mr' Edwin J. eulner, Jr.

Date:3/3o/88

Subject: Encloses Copy of Advance Paper on the ! jhan

Settlement Issue

WH Referral Dated:4/26/88
NSC ID# (if any): 558845

The attached item was sent directly to the
Department of State.

ACTION TAKEN:
__X A draft reply is attached.
A draft reply will be forwarded.
A translation is attached.
An information copy of a direct reply is attached.

We believe no response is necessary for the reason
cited below.

The Department of State has no objection to the
proposed travel.

Other (see _>me__ 3).

REMARKS :






THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE

REFERR!

APRIL 26, 1988

TO: DEPARTMENT OF STATE

ACTION REQUESTED:
DRAFT REPLY FOR SIGNATU
WHITE t JSE STAFF

)
-+

=
o
-
T ee

DESCRIPTION OF .  OMING:
ID: 558845

MEDIA: LETTER, DATED MARCH 30, 1988

TO: HOWARD BAKER
FROM: MR. EDWIN J. FEULNER, JR.
PRESIDENT

THE HERITAGE FOUNDATION
214 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N.E.
WASHINGTON DC 20002

SUBJECT: ENCLOSES COPY OF ADVANCE PAPER ON THE AFGHAN
SETTLEMENT ISSUE

PROMPT ACI I IS ESSENTIAL =-- Il JUIRED C>T1 N HAS NOT BEEN
TAKEN WITHIN 9 WORKING DAYS OF 1} (PT, Pl ASE TELEPHONE THE
UNDERSIGNED AT 456-7486.

RE7T ¥ f JPONDENCE, WORKSHEET AND COPY OF ~~ 3PONSE

(ORI ) )
AGENCY LIAISON, ROOM 91, THE WHITE HOUSE, 20500

SALLY KELLEY
DIRECTOR OF AC NCY LIAISON
PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE
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UNCLASSIFIED RECORD ID: 8803488
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TO: BAKER, H

FROM: FEULNER, EDWIN J DOC DATE: 30 MAR 88
SOURCE REF: 558845

KEYWORDS: AFGHANISTAN MP
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SUBJECT: LTR RE COPY OF ADVANCE PAPER ON AFGHANISTAN SETTLEMENT ISSUE
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